Screenshots on how to tender

e Log into Proactis Supplier Network from Google
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The new Proactis | Visit the new Proactis website | proactis.com
www.proactis.com/ ¥

Helping organisations around the world to ReThink Commerce. ReThink Sales. Services: Purchase-
to-Pay, Supplier Management, Contract Management, Sourcing, Spend Analysis

Transform Procurement ReThink Spend
Leam More About the Fundamentals Drive Greater Value And
Of Procurement Transformation. Productivity, Whilst Lowering Risk.

Procurement transformation | Capita Procurement Solutions
www _capitaprocurement co uk/ ¥
Transforming procurement functions for public and private sector UK corporations

Proactis - Supplier Network
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Supplier Network Logo. Supplier Network. Usemname (usually your email address). Password
Haven't got a Username? Cannot access your account?

You've visited this page many fimes. Last visit: 19/02/19

Register - Proactis - Supplier Network 0
https:/isupplierlive proactisp2p.com/Account/Registration/Register

Register on our Supplier Network. Please follow these simple steps to register. Enter the following

information and click the Register button fo start the process

The Business Network - Proactis

https://www.proactis.com » Solutions » The Business Network +

Making buyer and supplier interaction and commerce faster, easier and more cost effective. The
Business Network. Quick facts: 3 million+ transactions.




e Enter your username and password
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1. Search via Notifications or Opportunities — by clicking the Grey or the Red button.
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e Where this screenshot says Test — Type in Staffordshire County Council
e Search the list that becomes available for IA1349 DPS and then Click - Show me >

G https://supplierlive.proactispZp.com/Opportunities/Search P-ad Opportunities - Supplier Ne...
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Your Opportunities

From here you can review the requests that have been sent to you by customers and create responses.

Test f il v Filters

Reference Customer Name Title Type Closing Date Time Remaining Show Me

SREQ1002453 Staffordshire County Council DPS TEST Private 17/111/2018 12:00 11 days 4 hours o




e On this page first search under requested documents — just under the GENERAL
tab.

e https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Opportunities/Response/Rbdr=k1gqtql 1 p2 Your Response SRES105645..,
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From here you can edit your response by completing the various steps within the wizard below, or process it using the options above.
L 4 [ Questions [ Attachments >
Paste B I
E?' “ Request Documents (2) B
Clipboard &

/A About You

>

Please use this text area to provide additional information

#\ Request Overview

Page 1of 1 Owords

=
A Request | SREQ1002453

. ]
Customer Name Allow multiple responses? is S (N
Staffordshire County Council No
Title Allow response re-submit before deadline?

DPS TEST

Description
DPS TEST

Closing Date
17 November 2018 @ 12:00:00

Purchasing Contact

Yes

Delivery Date
11 January 2019

Delivery Address

Staffordshire Place 2

Tipping Strest

Stafford v




e Here you will have a list of documents important to the tender process for you to
open and read.

e https://supplierlive proactisp2p.com/Opportunities/Response/Rfidr=k1gqtql1p2gzdhejzv O ~ @& & Your Response SRES103645..,
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From here you can edit your response by completing the various steps within the wizard below, or process it using the options above.
. Paste
L 4 General Questions Attachments p 3 -
Clipboard
o A\ Request Documents (2)
RAN
- Please ensure you read all documents before responding to opportunity request.
j Name Type Download
Customer Service Agreement Generic Documents @
O READ ME FIRST Generic Documents @
NN
CQ\ #\ About You
A
Please use this text area to provide additional information
%] Page 1of 1
L

/N Request Overview
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e Then go into the QUESTIONS tab.
e Complete the questions section by section

¢ For mandatory information you will not be able to proceed unless the question is
answered.

e Some questions require your input — others require to make a selection.
e Any supporting documents must be scanned into your documents and attached.

e https://supplierlive. proactisp2p.com/Opportunities/Response/Rfdr=k1gqtql 1 p2gzlhgjzy O ~ @& & Your Response SRES105645...
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From here you can edit your response by completing the various steps within the wizard below, or process it using the options above.

o
T R - e

& 0 Please complete the following questionnaire from Staffordshire County Gouncil. Your answers will be automatically saved every five minutes. You can also hit the
30\ Save button at any time if you want to stop and finish off later

j 0 Click or touch the headings to expand each section. You must fill in all guestions with a % next to them.
' 1:DPS TEST (0 questions)
TN :
' 2 : Part 1: Potential Supplier Information (9 questions)
CQ‘ V' 3 : Part 2: Exclusion Grounds - Grounds for Mandatory Exclusion (8 questions)
%] WV 4 : Part 2 Grounds for Discretionary Exclusion (5 questions)
,._\_:l ' 5: Part 3: Selection Questions (12 guestions)

g W 6 : Declaration (0 questions)
-~
7|

Paste

Clipboard

Page 2 of 2

You can click the save draft at the top of the page if you wish to complete in sections.



e These next few pages are examples of prompts you may see and what the pages will
look like to you.

@ i

3 https--www.gov.uk-gover... a Citrix Access Gateway a Citric Storefront Google a Intranet HomePage a Outlock Web Access PROACTIS - Supplier Net... PROACTIS Buyer Portal Telephone Directory

pplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Oppartunities/Respanse/Ricr=k1gqtqll p2gzohgzv O ~ @ ¢& Your Respanse SRES105645.., A

Save button at any time if you want to stop and finish off later.

0 Click or touch the headings to expand each section. You must fill in all questions with a % next to them

W 1:DPS TEST (0 questions)
tT' N\ 2 : Part 1: Potential Supplier Information (9 questions) o
Clipboz
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2
A self-declaration
EAN
2.01  Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information. % (1)
g
Please enter the name as it appears in the legal entity of the company. (An
PRV R Ie LS UE R DN B association, corporation, partnership, proprietorship, trust, or individual that has
legal standing in the eyes of law. A legal entity has legal capacity to enter into
agreements or contracts, assume obligations, incur and pay debts, sue and be Page 2
sued in its own right, and to be held responsible for its action).

2.03 Registered website address (if applicable). %




e https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Opportunities/Response/RfxTr=k1gatql1 g O~ &S “four Response SRES105645... Py

ks [ https--www.gov.uk-gover... & Citrix Access Gateway ] Citrix Storefront  Google 2] Intranet HomePage 2 Outlook Web Access () PROACTIS - Supplier Met... PROACTIS Buyer Portal  Telephone Directory

A\ 3 : Part 2: Exclusion Grounds - Grounds for Mandatory Exclusion (8 questions)

w
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 .
self-declaration. Regulations 57(1) and (2) The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on the webpage (see separate attachment which D Al
[T' can be found from the general tab), which should be referred to before completing these questions. Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or Paste v B I
any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the @
summary below and listed on the webpage. Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion fo exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate Clipboard
by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.
5\’\ 3.01  Participation in a criminal organisation (1)

Please select v

3.02 Coruption % (1)
3.03 Fraud % (1)

3.04  Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities (1)

Please select v

3.05 Money laundering or terrorist financing (1)

Please select v

Page2of2  Oword
3.06 Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings (1)

Please select v
3.07 Ifyou have answered Yes to 2.01 to 2.06, please provide further details : I
- Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction,

- Identity of who has been convicted
- I the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents

If you have answered No 1o 2.01 to 2.06, please answer not applicable. % (1)
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3.08 Regulation 57(3)
Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the
United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the

/ﬁ\ payment of tax or social security contributions? (1)
Please select v
% Paste
/4 : Part 2 Grounds for Discretionary Exclusion (5 questions) Clipboars
> Regulation 57 (8) The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on the webpage (see separate atiachment which can be found from the
i& general tab), which should be referred to before completing these questions. Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following
situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.
~ 4.01 Breach of environmenial obligations? (1)
j Please select v
4.02 Breach of social obligations? % (1)
@ ’
TN
4.03 Breach of labour law obligations? (1)
; Please select v
4.04  Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation's assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an
arrangement with creditors, where its business aclivities are suspended or it is in any analegous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any
State? (1
% ) Page 3 ¢
O Please select v
o™
4.05 Guilty of grave professional misconduct? (1)
5 Please select v H
==
“ 5:Part 3: Selection Questions (12 questions)
D

“ 6 : Declaration (0 questions)
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5.01

5.02

5.04

ACCEPTANCE OF THE TRANSPORT CONDITIONS OF CONTRACTS ( Call Off Contract)

1. Please confirm you have read and accept the Transport Conditions of Contract 1A1349. % (1)

v

CUSTOMER CARE POLICY

Do you agree to adhere to the attached Customer Care Policy and promote this policy to staff carrying out our contracts ? % (1) D Adial
v
Pa'sta o | B
HEALTH & SAFETY Clipboard

All organisations are required to comply with the duties imposed upon them by the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 and subordinate legisiation, and in particular, the duty of
care not only to their own employees but also to people other than their own employees including representatives of Staffordshire County Council and all members of the public.

Do you have a Health & Safety Policy ? % (1)
v
TECHNICAL CAPACITY
Do you ensure all your vehicles are subject to a daily walk around check prior to operation and that a daily defect sheet is completed for each vehicle ?
The check must be carried out to the standard of the example attached and include all of the same checks as a minimum.
An example of a daily walk around sheet is supplied with the tender documents. % (1)

v

LOLER

Are there vehicles in your fleet which comply with LOLER Regulations ? Page3of3  Dwe
All vehicles fitted with passenger tail lifts should comply with LOLER Regulations.

These are a legal requirement and should be carried out by a competent person, usually your insurance company will request a 3rd party independent Inspecior. These
inspections should be carried out at 6month intervals for all lifting items and 12 months for those that could be covered by PUWER although a competent person may deem
different time scales

Standards state that as a minimum;

Every six months for Iifting equipment used for lifting/lowering persons.

Every six months for lifting accessories

Every 12 months for all other lifting equipment not falling into either of the above categories
A competent person may deem diffe e
Information on LOLER can be found @
hitp:/fhse.gov.ukiwork-equiptment-machinery/iol

VEHICLE LIVERY A

Successful Operators assigned to the Dynamic Purchasing System will be required to deploy vehicles that display the company's standard livelery, which must include t
trading name of the company and a contact telephone number, address or website in prominent letters on the vehicle
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From here you can edit your response by completing the various steps within the wizard below, or process it using the options above

D Arial

w
IT, Past
( m Atachments ) E'SE di
Clipboard

I o Please complete the following questionnaire from Staffordshire County Council. Your answers will be automatically saved every five minutes. You can also hit the
i\ Save button at any time if you want to stop and finish off later.

j o Click or touch the headings to expand each section. You must fill in all questions with a % next to them.

“ 1:DPS TEST (0 questions)

#\ 2 : Part 1: Potential Supplier Information (9 questions)

Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2
self-declaration.

2.01  Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information. % (1)

Page3of3  Oword

2.02 Registered office address (if applicable). % (1)

e If you wish to contact us at all you must contact us through this system by clicking
messages and sending us a message.

Once you are happy with your submission click Submit and you will be
emailed with a reference number.

You will receive a response to the tender analysis by this system and by
email.



